

LSAC Committee Minutes

Date 06/03/2019 | *Time* 18:30 | *Location* DMTC

Meeting called by Jordanna Marsh
Type of meeting Committee Meeting
Note taker Felicity Slocombe

Apologies

Laura Mallinson
Jordanna Marsh
Alys Blades
Billy Graham

Main Business

Others in attendance:

Jennika Vadher, Heidi Morris, Georgie Jones, Harry Newman

Chair – Jordanna Marsh

- Chair's report –
 - Archery Ball
 - It is happening!
 - Easter sessions – confirmed
 - Committee changeover – also happening and need to have a social
 - BUCS – amendments to rules and regulations – form to fill in if have any recommendations for change – no changes recommended from us

Actions ongoing

- Coaching contracts for Level 1 coaches – all but Jordanna's done – do next time home
- Level 1 coaching course at DMU – see if any interest in the club
 - Jordanna to post and email about this – still to do
- Buy arrow book, no fully carbon arrows for outdoors
 - Trial system over Easter

Secretary – Felicity Slocombe

- Secretary's report –
 - Feedback meeting – set up anonymous survey before and can then address things in the meeting as well as taking more questions on the night? – yes
 - Snapchat takeover for BUCS and BUTC
 - Need to arrange time to meet with Sammie

Actions ongoing

- Monthly club update

Treasurer – Mark Peart

- Treasurer's report –
 - Budget sections/revision of budget
 - £390 left for equipment in the budget – can reallocate
 - Can relocate to transport for now and then if it isn't used...
 - Buy more intermediate bows or damage cubes

Actions ongoing

-

Development Officer – Arthur Coveney

- DO's report –
 - ASS
 - Today is mental, week after BUCS, then feedback, and then outdoor shooting
 - BUTTS outdoors
 - Turn into a two event? – Saturday would be St George, Albion, Windsor and Sunday 70m h2h
 - Maybe team head to heads
 - Still discussing with David
 - Coaches meeting
 - Redone the beginner's course to 6 sessions over 6 weeks – how it used to be
 - Outdoor – test own 252 distance scheme – all hits on two consecutive ends/ 12 arrows – stop at 70m
 - Classifications – will still do them, can pay for 252

Actions ongoing

- Quiet eye research – heard nothing
- Doodle poll for coaching rota – all coaches to reply to it – do reminder
- Novice only coaching session outdoors
- Novice rep replacement?
 - Leave it now

Team Captain – Laura Mallinson

- TC's report – absent from meeting – sent notes in advance

- BUCS Finals
 - Drivers are confirmed
 - Hotel has been booked – I still need to claim back for this – let people know it's only one night, which night
 - Timings will be confirmed at the BUCS seminar next week
- BUTC
 - I would like to hold a trial session for this (half Bray 1 with 3 on a boss and then h2h) – thinking of either the 20th or 23rd as after BUCS finals
 - Can you let me know which session you think would be best so that I can advertise it – Saturday
 - Accommodation isn't sorted yet as I don't know who/how many people are going
 - I will know on Tuesday (12th) if we have a B team or not
- Competition entries
 - Bowmen of Glen entries will be done this week
 - LAOFAC will be advertised soon now that Ex vs Current has been moved

Actions ongoing

-

Equipment Officer – Chris Cooper

- Equipment Officer's report –
 - Nothing to report

Actions ongoing

- Equipment inspection email
 - Done
- Bought finger slings? (shoe laces)
 - Leave to over summer – have a look at what is best

Tournaments and Records Officer – Alys Blades

- TO's report –
 - Ex vs. current has been moved (19th May)
 - E-league scores are all up to date
 - Records all up to date

Actions ongoing

-

Social Secretary – Billy Graham

- Social Secretary's report –
 - Nothing to report

Actions ongoing

-

Welfare Officer – Laura Hutchinson

- Welfare Officer's report
 - Nothing to report

Actions ongoing

- Raffle for archery ball – proceeds to be split between Cancer Research UK and Alzheimer's Society – ask for prize donations – have posted again

Media Officer – Rebecca Radcliffe

- Media Officer's report –
 - Nothing to report

Actions ongoing

-

Novice Representative – Nikhil Jain

- Novice representative's report –
 - Nothing to report

Actions ongoing

- Take register at each session, if not at a session ask someone else to take it

AOB

-

Actions ongoing

-

Date	Session Taker	Location	Time	Notes
Saturday 09/03/2019	Laura Mallinson	DMTC	18:00-21:30	Archery ball
Monday 11/03/2019	Mark	DMTC	20:30-22:30	
Tuesday 12/03/2019	Arthur	DMTC	20:30-22:30	Experienced only and BUCS novices
Wednesday 13/03/2019	Jordanna	DMTC	20:30-22:30	AGM
Saturday 16/03/2019	Billy	DMTC	18:00-21:30	BUCS Finals
Monday 18/03/2019	Mark	DMTC	20:30-22:30	
Tuesday 19/03/2019	Alys	DMTC	20:30-22:30	
Wednesday 20/03/2019	Felicity	DMTC	20:30-22:30	